<u>Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meeting of St Brides Minor Community Council held on Monday</u> 11th April 2022 at Sarn Life Long Learning Centre and via Zoom

Attendance:

Councillors P Ford, E Jones, M John*, D Lewis (Chair), J Lewis, M Nott, Y Nott, G Thomas, Y Walton-Davies, M Williams*.

* attended via zoom

Apologies:

Councillors P Davies, T Thomas and D Patel

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor M John declared an interest in the Community Gardens

Councillors D and J Lewis declared an interest as Members of Bridgend County Borough Council and Committee Members of Sarn Centre. Councillor D Lewis also declared an interest as a borough representative of Coity Wallia Conservators.

Councillor M Nott declared an interest in the Community Gardens.

Councillor Y Nott declared an interest in Sarn Centre.

Councillor G Thomas declared an interest as a Member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Councillor M Williams declared an interest in the Finance & Accounts as Vice-Chair of Coity Higher Community Council

Minute Number	Agenda Item	Action
161/21-22	Minutes of the March 2022 Ordinary Meeting	 The council agreed to accept the minutes of the March Ordinary Meeting held on 14th March 2022 as a true and accurate record and the Chair signed the minutes.
162/21-22	To Consider Matters Arising from the March 2022 Minutes	 All information was noted It was suggested that a site meeting should be held at the Allotment Gardens to look at the scale of the problem and that the new council in May should discuss this further. It was unanimously agreed to accept the quote for option 1 from the tree surgeon at a cost of £600. The Clerk was asked to email everyone a list of the activity scheme dates.
163/21-22	To Receive a representative from SW Police and receive the Crime Figures for January 2022	The figures were noted.

164/21-22	Queen's Platinum Jubilee including attendance of the Chair of Sarn Club	This item had not been discussed as the Chair of Sarn Club was not present.
165/21-22	Draft Annual Report 2021/22	 The report was accepted and would be published on the council's website.
166/21-22	Finance & Accounts	 The payments for authorisation for March 2022 were accepted and authorized and all other information was noted.
167/21-22	Chair's Report	The information was noted.
168/21-22	Members/Ward Reports	All information was noted.
169/21-22	Clerk's Report	 All information and action of the Clerk was noted. It was unanimously agreed to accept the contractor's quote for grass cutting in 2022/23.
170/21-22	Correspondence	The correspondence was noted.
171/21-22	Planning Matters	The planning documents were discussed, there were no objections to the planning applications, but the Clerk was asked to make comments on planning application P/22/168/FUL regarding bin and recycling provision, likely noise late at night, likely littering as people discard their take away food containers on their way home.
172/21-22	Items for the Next Agenda/Date of Next Meeting	The next meeting of the St Brides Minor Community Council will be an Annual Meeting followed by an Ordinary Meeting and will take place on Monday 9th May 2022 at 6.00 pm and approximately 6.30 pm at Sarn Lifelong Learning Centre and via Zoom, covid regulations permitting.